October 19, 2020

Anthony Bonds, Assistant Superintendent
Independent School District 709

215N 1%t Ave E

Duluth MN 55802

Dear Mr. Bonds:

This is to certify that the person(s) listed below has completed all the requirements for High
School graduation from the Duluth Public Schools and is eligible to receive their diploma from
the school listed.

NAME OF GRADUATE SCHOOL ON DIPLOMA GRADUATION DATE
Luke M. Bruckelmyer Duluth Public Schools  10/20/2020

Please send diploma to Michelle Porter at the Area Learning Center, Room 126.

Adrian Norman
Principal

Michelle Porter
Administrative Assistant
Area Learning Center

“Duluth

Area Learning Genter | 215 N. First Avenue East  Duluth, MN 55602 | P: 218.336.8756 | F: 218.336.8770 . Public Schools



MEMORANDUM

TO: Curriculum Dept.

FROM: Patricia Fleege, Adult Diploma Program

SUBJECT:  High School Diploma

DATE: 11/5/2020

The following student completed all requirements for graduation from 1.S.D. 709 via the
dAa(izl]t Diploma Program and requests her Duluth Public Schools diploma,

Tomika Davis

11/5/2020



4849 |lvanhoe Street
Phone: (218) 336-8955 ~ Fax: (218) 336-8959

October 22nd, 2020

John Magas

Ind. School District 709
215N, 1st Ave. E
Duluth, MN 55802

Dear Mr. Magas,

This is to certify that the person listed below has completed all the requirements
for High School graduation from the Duluth Public Schools and is eligible to
receive his diploma from the school listed.

Name of Graduate School Graduation Date
Joelle Antoinette Morgan Arrowhead Academy November 13th, 2020
Thank you

Jacob Hintsala
Principal



